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BOARD'S REPORT

To

The Members of

Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited
B-15. South Anarkali, opposite Preet Vihar,
Parwana Road. Mausham Vihar,

Delhi- 110051.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 5" Annual Report of your Company for the
financial year ended 31* March, 2022.

FINANCIAL RESULTS (STANDALONE)

Amount in Rs.

Revenue from Operation 2,553,765,923 1,081,196,007
Other Income 2,064,107 2,147,591
Total Revenue 2,555,830,030 1,083,343,598
Profit before Interest, Tax and Depreciation 66,516,671 34,061,363
Less: Interest 1.402.810 213,825
Less: Depreciation 3,780,392 1,768,144
Profit before tax 61,333,469 32,079,394
Less: Tax expense 17,597,592 9,304,623
Profit / (Loss) after Tax 43,735,877 22,774,771
Add: Opening balance in P & L 51,998,003 29,223,232
Less: Issue of Bonus Share (10,000,000) Nil
Less: Adjustment relating to fixed assets Nil Nil
Amount available for appropriation 85.,733.880 51,998,003
Closing balance in the statement of P & L 85,733.880 51,998,003

OVERVIEW OF COMPANY’S FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review the company made a Profit of Rs. 43,735,877/~ (Previous year:
Profit Rs. 22,774,769) afier tax in its Fifth year of operation. The Company has recorded total
revenue of Rs. 2.555.830.,030 /- (Previous Year: Rs. 1,083,343.598).

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend on the equity shares of the Company
for the year under review.
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TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Your Company does not propose to transfer any amount to general reserve for the financial year
2021-22.

STATE OF AFFAIRS AND CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

Company is engaged in the business of selling all kind of electronic equipments and other
household items. There is no Change in the nature of the business of the Company done during
the year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY AND EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
from the end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of this
report.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the financial year 2021-22, your company has not accepted any deposit within the
meaning of section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company held 8 meetings of the Board of Directors and
the intervening gap between the two meetings was within the period as prescribed under the
companies Act, 2013, which is summarized below.

S. No Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1 20-04-2021 3 3
2 19-06-2021 3 3
3 24-06-2021 3 3
4 30-06-2021 3 3
5 12-08-2021 3 3
6 10-09-2021 3 3
7 14-10-2021 3 3
8 11-03-2022 -+ 4
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNAL

Appointment of Director

The Board of directors of the Company is duly constituted. Mrs. Rinku Agarwalla is appointed
as a director during the year.

Resignation of Director

None of the director of the company has resigned during the financial year.
During the year 2021-22 following person were directors:

Mr. Rakesh Kumar Mittal (DIN- 06760395).

Mr. Amarchand Agarwal (DIN-07849856).

Mr. Nitesh Agarwalla (DIN-07468522).
Mrs. Rinku Agarwalla  (DIN- 09360573)

B B e

No Director is required to retire by rotation in the ensuing Annual General Meeting since the
company is not covered under the ambit of sub section 6(a) of Section 152.

RECEIPT OF ANY COMMISSION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR OR WHOLE TIME
DIRECTOR FROM THE COMPANY OR FROM ITS HOLDING COMPANY

The Company has not appointed any Director as Managing Director or Whole Time Director.

However, all the Directors are working on whole time basis for the company. No Dircctor has
received any commission from the Company.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

The Company, being a private company not covered under Section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013,

However, the company paid Rs. 19,334,710/~ as remuneration to its Directors.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company was not required to appoint Independent Director under Section 149(4) read with
Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. Hence, no
declaration has been obtained.

STATUORY AUDITORS AND AUDIT REPORT

The Board of Directors ratified the appointment of M/s S I G M A C & CO.. Chartered
Accountants, Gurgaon, Haryana (Firm Registration No. 116351 W) as Statutory Auditors of the
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Company to hold the office from the date of appointment to the conclusion 7" Annual General
Meeting expected to be held in the year 2024.

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors’ Report which require any

clarification/ explanation. The notes on financial statements are self-explanatory, and needs no
further explanation.

COST AUDITOR

Provisions related to Cost Audit are not applicable to the company as the company is not engaged
in manufacturing business.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Provisions related to Secretarial Audit under Section 204 are not applicable to the Company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extract of Annual Return as required under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Ruies, 2014, in Form MGT-9 is
annexed herewith for your kind perusal and information. (Annexure: 1)

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS.

During the financial year 2021-22, your Company has not entered into transactions as defined
under section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Specification of
Definitions Details) Rules, 2015 which may have any potential conflict with the interest of the
company at large.

Material transactions with related parties as defined under section 2(76) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Specification of Definitions Details) Rules, 2015 are disclosed in
Form AOC-2 pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. (Refer Annexure: 3)

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENSION, PROHIBITAION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place a system to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment
in line with requirements of the sexual Harassment of women at the workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

Following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the
year under review.

Number of complaints received —NIL. Number of complaints disposed off: NA
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LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

During the financial year 2021-22, your Company has not granted any loans, given guarantees
and made investments as defined under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014.

PARTICULAR OF EMPLOYEES

None of the employee of the Company has received any remuneration exceeding the limit as
stated in rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR_EDUCATION
AND PROTECTION FUND

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years.
Therefore, there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF).

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION
143 (12) OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE_CENTRAL
GEOVERNMENT

There were no frauds as reported by the Statutory Auditors under sub-section 12 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 along with Rules made there-under other than those which are
reportable to the Central Government.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL
MECHANISM

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company recognizes that risk is an integral part of business and is committed to managing
the risks in a proactive and efficient manner. Your Company periodically assesses risks in the
internal and external environment, along with the cost of treating risks and incorporates risk
treatment plans in its strategy, business and operational plans.

There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board threaten the existence of your Company.

COMPLIANCE WITH LISTING AGREEMENT

The Company is not listed on any of the Stock Exchange. Hence, there is no requirement for the
compliance of listing norms.

*’L‘*% ,/1‘ »



ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U52601D12017PTC321445

Registered Office: Flat No. A-52, 2nd Floor,

Radheyshyam Park Extension,

Near Preet Vihar Metro Station, Delhi-110051

Ph: +0124-2213055

E-mail: nitesh@aspireinnovate.in

PAN-AAPCA8720K

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON
ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY _ABSORPTION AND _FOREIGN
EXCHANGE OUTGO:

Conservation of energy, technology absorption: Our operations are not energy intensive.
However, significant measures are taken to reduce energy consumption by using energy efficient
computers and by purchasing energy efficient equipment. Since the Company does not own any
manufacturing facility, the other particulars regarding conversion of energy and technology
absorption stipulated in provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable.

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo: The Company’s main line of business is mainly to
produce and sell all kind of electronic equipments. Thus, during the year, the total foreign
exchange earned and used as below:

(Amounts in INR)
i Particulars From April 1,2021 to
March 31,2022

Earning Nil

Expenses :

DETAILS ON INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS RELATED TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Nil

% Dheliins

Your Company has put in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements, some of which are outlined below:

Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with the Accounting Standards
prescribed in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 that continue to apply under
Section 133 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, to
the extent applicable. These are in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
India. Changes in polices, if any, are approved in consultation with the Auditors.

The Management periodically reviews the financial performance of your Company against the
approved plans across various parameters and takes necessary action, where ever necessary.

™t o
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DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

Your Company has not made any application during the year and there is no pending
application filed earlier under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. Hence,
reporting under this clause is not applicable.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN _VALUATION AMOUNT AT THE TIME OF
SETTLEMENT AND VALUATION AMOUNT AT THE TIME OF TAKING LOAN
FROM ANY BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

Your Company has not made any settiement of loan taken from any bank or financial
institution during the year. Hence, reporting under this clause is not applicable

SIGNIFICANT / MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

There are no significant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concern status of your company and its operations in future.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY, ASSOCIATE COMPANY__AND JOINT
VENTURE

Company does not have any Subsidiary Company, Associate Company or Joint Venture during
the year.

CHANGES IN SHARES CAPITAL

The Company has not issued any share capital during the year.

GENERAL

a. Your Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
b. Your Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

c. Your Company has issued 10,00,000 fully paid up Bonus Shares of Rs. 10 each during the year
under review.

d. Your Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBI LITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013:
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a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule 111 to the Act, have been
followed and there are no material departures from the same;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgment’s and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31. 2022 and of the Profit/Loss of the
Company for the period ended on that date;

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis;

¢) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively and

f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and are operating effectively.

APPRECIATION

Your Directors wish to convey their gratitude and place on record their appreciation for all the
employees at all levels for their hard work, solidarity, cooperation and dedication during the year.

Your Directors sincerely convey their appropriation to shareholders, customer, vendors, bankers,
business associates, regulatory and government authorities for their continued support.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private limited

A >

Mr. Nitesh Agarwalla Mr. Rakesh Kumar Mittal
Date: Sept 27, 2022 rir{Director) (Director)
Place: New Delhi (DIN: 07468522) (DIN: 06760395)

Enclosed:-

Annexure 1 — Extract of Annual Return Form MGT-9
Annexure-2 - Changes in Statement of Equity

Annexure-3 - Extract of Related Party disclosure Form AOC-2
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ANNEXURE - 1

—

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014.

1 REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i | CIN

U52601DL2017PTC321445

ii | Registration Date

31/07/2017

iii | Name of the Company

Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited

iv_| Category/Sub-category of the Company

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES/
NON-GOVERNMENT COMPANY

v | Address of the Registered office

Flat No. A-52, 2nd Floor, Radheyshyam Park
Extension, Near Preet Vihar Metro Station, Delhi-

110051
vi | Country Name INDIA
vii | Country Code IND

viii | Telephone with STD area Code no.

0124- 2213055

ix | Fax Number

X Email Address

nitesh@asgireinnovate.in

xi | Website, If any

Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

< | Name of the Police Station having jurisdiction | Geeta colony Police station - 1 10031
where the Registered office is situated

xiii | Whether listed company No

xiv | Name, Address & contact details of the | Not Applicable

[. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY ——
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

S1.No. | Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Product/service of the company
1 ‘ Electronic Equipments 47594

[II. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Name and Address of the

SI. No Company

CIN/GLN

i Applicable
g::boslid(;ing/ / % of Shares Section of
2 Associ;lart}é Held Companies Act,
2013

et
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]

Not Applicable ‘ \ l

1v.

SHARE HOLDING

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of

No. of Shares held at “No. of Shares held at the beginning of

PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percenfage

No. of No. of Shares held at the s held at the end

of Total Equity)

of the year Yo

A. Promoter’s

Shareholders the year [As on 01 /04/2021] [As on 3 1/03/2022] Change
Physical Total o of |Demat| Physical Total % of | during
at Total Total [the year

Shares Shares

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

b) Central Govt
¢) State Govi(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

¢) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Sub Total (A)(1

a) NRIs-

Individuals

Sub Total (A)2

sharecholding  of
Promoter (A)(1) +
(A)2)

(2) Foreign

B. Public
Shareholding

[_1. Institutions

["a) Mutual
Funds/UTI

b) Banks / F1

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govi(s)

¢) Venture Capital
| Funds
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Insurance

f
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venturc
Capital Funds

| 1) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

[2.
Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.

Non-

i) Indian

ii) Oversecas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding  nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual
shareholders
holding  nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
¢) Others (specity)

Sub-total (B)(2):-

Total Public
Sharcholding

B)-(B)1*+ (B)X2)

C. Shares held by

ii)

Custodian for

GDRs & ADRs TR ol :
Grand Total | — 10,000 10,000 100%
U, 20, SRR B PR R

Shareholding of Promoter-

1,111,000 | 1,111,000

FSN Shareholder’s Name

Shareholding at the beginning of

the year (As on 01/04/2021)
No. of o of |% of Shares
Shares total Pledged /

Shares |encumbered
of the to total

compan shares

Shareholding at the end of the
year (As on 31/03/2022)

No. of
Shares

o, of total |% of Shares
Shares of | Pledged /

the encumbered
company | to total
shares

% change
in share
holding

during the

year

Rz
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i [ Amarchand W 500
Agarwal

2 | Rakesh Kumar 500
Mittal
3 | Nitesh Agarwalla
Rinku Agarwalla 7.64%
iii)  Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):
Increase
Sr / Cumulative
S Shareholder’s i (Decrea | Reas Shareholding during
Neo Name Shareholding Dete se) in on the year (01/04/202 1)
shareho to 31/03/2022)
Iding
No. of
Shares at the | %oof
Beginning total % of total
of the year | shares No. of shares of
(01/04/2021) | of the Shares the
/end of the | Compa Company
year ny
(31/03/2022)
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE
YEAR
1 i‘“mha"d 500 % |— - o 500 5%
garwal
Rakesh Kumar
2 Mittal 500 5% - - - 500 5%
3 Nitesh Agarwalla 9,000 00% | — — — 9,000 90%
CHANGES DURING THE YEAR
Amarchand =
) i =
1 Agarwal 500 5% 30/06/2021 | 50,000 50,500 | 4.55%
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2 Rakeeh s 500 oo | 30062021 | s0000 | — |s0500 | 4.55%
Mittal

3 Nitesh Agarwalla 9,000 90% | 30/06/2021 | 900,000 | —- - -

4 | Nitesh Agarwalla e — loso021 | 16000 | — |925000 | 83.26%
5 | Nk Aganwala s — loswonoar | 85000 |— |85000 | 7.64%

AT THE END OF THE YEAR

| A;‘;;i:’;d 500 58 | — S — | s0500 | 455%
2 Rake&hmli}’mr 500 5% | — o - 50500 | 4.55%
3 Nitesh Agarwalla 9,000 90% | — — - 625,000 83.26%
A Rinku Agarwalla i i .o e o~ §5.000 7 64%

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: Other than Directors, Promoters, Holders of

GDRs and ADRs):
Sr. Shareholder’s Shareholding Date Increase/ Cumulative
No Name ; Shareholding during
(Decrease) In the year (01/04/2021

shareholding 31/03/2022)
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No.of Shares | %of | No.of | % of total
at the total Shares shares of
Beginning of | shares of the
the year the Company
(01/04/2021) \ Compan
/ end of the y
year
(31/03/2022) N
V) Shareholding of Directors and KMP:
Cumulative Shareholding
; during the year
Sharcholding 01 ."Oﬁ /202)(1 S
31/03/2022)
No. of
Increase/
Shares at
Sr. Name of the (D"‘C.’eas
N : S Date e) in Reason
o. Director Beginning | %eof total ik % of total
of the vear | shares of din No. of ‘h'" e Of‘:he
©1/0420 | the . st 1 "o
21)/end | Company pany
of the year
(31/03/20
22)
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE
YEAR
{ | Amamshend 500 % |- &7 " 500 5%
Agarwal
Rakesh Kumar
2 Mittal 500 5% —- - — 500 5%
5 | MNawsh 9000 90% | — - o 9000 90%
Agarwalla
CHANGES DURING THE
YEAR
1 A;“mha“d 500 5% | 30/06/2021 50,000 | — 50,500 4.55%
garwal
2 Rake&"iﬁi‘l‘m‘" 500 5% | 30/06/2021 50,000 | — 50,500 4.55%
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3 M 9,000 00% | 30062021 | 900.000 |— =
Agarwalla
4 Milesh i — | 06092021 | 16000 |- 025,000 |  83.26%
Agarwalla
Rinku
4 Agarwalla -— - 06/09/2021 85,000 - 85,000 7.64%
AT THE END OF THE YEAR
\ Amarchand 500 59 S, i s 50,500 455%
Agarwal
Rakesh Kumar
2 0 i £ i 9
2 Mittal 500 5% 50,500 4.55%
3 Nitesh 9,000 90% i, e e 925,000 83.26%
Agarwalla
Rinku
4 Agarwalla - - - - - 85,000 7.64%
As per requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 Company is not required to appoint any Key Managerial
Personnel.
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
| Secured Loans e
(excluding
: : Unsecured : Total
P 1 Sits
articulars deposits) L Deposits Indebtadness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year (as on 01/04/2021) J
F) Principal Amount 1.755.540 3.835.000 5,590,540
! ii) Interest due but not paid st £ B
ﬁii) Interest accrued but not due el =2 e
T 1,755.540 3.835.000 5,590.540
Change in Indebtedness during the =3 GBS
financial year
*  Addition 2,000,000 222,048,000 22.,404,8000
*  Reduction 629.421 217.907,258 | 218,536,679
Net Change 1,370,579 4140742 | 5,511,321

ek,
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Indebtedness at the end of the financial y
year (31/03/2022)

i) Principal Amount 3,126,119 | 7.975.742 11.101,861
i) Interest due but not paid flioet .

iii) Interest accrued but not due — e
‘ Total (i+ii+iii) 7.975,742 11,101,861

VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Direcior, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

'

2 : Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
S. No. | Particulars of Remuneration Additional Director Amount
ﬁf::‘: Amarchand | Nitesh Rinku
Mittal Agarwal Agarwalla Agarwalla
Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of 1,100,000 1,100,000 | 8434710 87.00,000 | 19,334,710
the Income-tax Act, 1961

1 (b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income- - - - -
tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option — e hioe o

L

Sweat Equity i s g ot

Commission
- - as % of profit — — — —

- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify - -— —_ o

Total (A) 1,100,000 1,100,000 | 8.434,710 87,00,000 | 19,334,710

Ceiling as per the Act -—- S o 2

B. Remuneration to other directors
1. Independent Directors:

—

\ Name of Director Fee for attending Commission

Board/Committee Meeting

oon el B S

il R
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Name of Director

Fee for attending
Board/Committee Meeting

Commission

Others *

Total

]

* Directors’ Remuneration

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIA

WTD.

L PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER /

EN

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CFO

Total

—

1

Gross salary

| Secuon T/LE) DL U BORRS T
(b) Value of perquisites ws 17(2) Income-tax

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

Act, 1961 <
(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

| LI N

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total

VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

-

Section of the
Companies
Act

Brief
Description

Type

A. COMPANY

Details of Penalty /
Punishment /

Compounding fees

imposed

Authority
[RD/NCLT/
COURT)

CORNE TR S

Appeal made,
if any (give
Details)

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding o s

rOr ASpIre
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‘Ti. DIRECTORS

[ Penalty == - © e == ==
Punishment - s == e el
Compounding | == e i | s
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

i il

Penalty

=

Punishment l
Compounding ‘

Date: Sept 27, 2022
Place: New Delhi

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
Aspire & Innovation Advertising Private limited

Mr. Nitesh Agarwalla
(Director)
(DIN: 07468522)

Mr. Rak kumar Mittal

(Director)

(DIN: 06760395)
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ANNEXURE -2
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Pursuant to Section 2 (40) & 129 of the Companies Act, 2013

[ S.NO. [ PARTICULARS AMOUNﬂ

A EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1,00,000

B INCREASE IN SHARE CAPITAL THROUGH: -
RIGHT ISSUE 10,10,000
BONUS ISSUE 1,00,00,000
PRIVATE PLACEMENT NA

C DECREASE IN EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL THROUGH:-
BUY BACK NA
FORFEITURE NA

D A+B-C 1,11,10,000

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
Aspire & Innovation Advertising Private limited

| For Aepire & Inn
Lid, T ASPIre & Ir

Mr. Nitesh Agarwalla Mr. Rakesh kumar Mittal

Date: Sept 27, 2022 (Director) (Director)
Place: New Delhi (DIN: 07468522) (DIN: 06760395)
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ANNEXURE -3

Form NO. AOC-2
(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub section (3) of section 134 of the act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

DETAILS REGARDING RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

AS PER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTON 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:
ﬁ\lame(s) Nature of | Duration | Salient terms of Date(s)  of | Amount Date m
of the | contracts/arrang | of  the | the contracts or approval by | paid as Special
related ement/transactio | contracts | arrangements — Or the Board. if | advances | Resolution
party and | ns / transactions any: ifany: | u/s188
nature of arrangem | including the
relationshi ents/trans | value, if any:
p actions
NIL pE
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:
Wame(s) of | Nature of | Duration of | Salient terms of | Date(s) of | Amount | Date 041‘"
the related | contracts/ | the contracts | the contracts or approval by | paid as Special
| party and | arrangeme | / arrangements  or | the Board. if | advances | Resolution
nature of | nt/transact | arrangement | transactions any: ,ifany: | u/s188
relationship ions s/transaction | including the
s value, if any:
NIL
i B A R e L

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
Aspire & Innovation Advertising Private limited

For Aspire &

EnrAenira R | . L] alad
For Aspire & Inno ng Pyl Lid

Mr. Nitesh Agarwalla Mr. Rakesh kumar Mittal

Date: Sept 27, 2022 (Director) (Director)
Place: New Delhi (DIN: 07468522) (DIN: 06760395)
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ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED

Date: September 27, 2022

This
U52601DL2017PTC321445) having registered office
Extension, Near Preet Vihar Metro Station, Delhi-11

TO WHOM SO EVER IT MAY CONCERN

CIN-U52601DL2017PTC321445

Registered Office: Flat No. A-52, 2nd Floor,

Radheyshyam Park Extension,

Near Preet Vihar Metro Station, Delhi-110051

Ph: +0124-2213055

E-mail: nitesh@aspireinnovate.in

PAN-AAPCA8720K

is to certify that M/s Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited (CIN-
at Flat No. A-52, 2nd Floor, Radheyshyam Park
0051 has following shareholders as on March

31%, 2022:
S. No. Nameof Director |  Father’s Name Address
1 Amarchand Agarwal Mulchand Agarwalw 194, Village Karmatand,
Budhsera, Bokaro,
Jharkhand-828307
2 Rakesh Kumar Mittal Amarchand Agarwal H. No. 15, Gali No-1, Vishnu
Garden Part-1, Near Prakash
Puri Mandir, Bajghera Road,
Gurgaon-122001
3 Nitesh Agarwalla Naresh Kumar Agarwalla | E-401, GPL Eden Heights,
Sector 70, Gurugram,
Haryana-122101
4 Rinku Agarwalla Amar Chand Agarwal E-401, GPL Eden Heights,
Sector 70, Gurugram,
Haryana-122101
=

For Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited

Nitesh Agarwallé

Director

DIN- 07468522

Q>

Rakesh Kumar Mittal

Director

DIN- 06760395




Date: September 27, 2022

This

is to certify that

ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U52601DL2017PTC321445
Registered Office: Flat No. A-52, 2nd Floor,
Radheyshyam Park Extension,
Near Preet Vihar Metro Station, Delhi-110051

Ph: +0124-2213055

E-mail: nitesh@aspireinnovate.in

TO WHOM SO EVER IT MAY CONCERN

M/s

Aspire &

PAN-AAPCA8720K

Innovative Advertising Private Limited (CIN-

U52601DL2017PTC321445) having registered office at Flat No. A-52, 2nd Floor, Radheyshyam Park
Extension, Near Preet Vihar Metro Station, Delhi-110051 has following shareholders as on March

31%, 2022:
S Name of Father’s Address Folio | Type of | Number | Par Value
No. | Shareholder Name No Shares | of Shares
1 | Nitesh Naresh E-401, GPL Eden 3 Equity 925,000 Rs. 10/-
Agarwalla Kumar Heights, Sector 70,
Agarwalla | Gurugram, Haryana-
122101
2 Rakesh Amarchand | 194, Village 2 Equity 50,500 Rs. 10/-
Kumar Agarwal Karmatand,
Mittal Bhelwatanr,
Dhanbad,
Jharkhand-828307
3 | Amarchand | Mulchand | 194, Village 1 Equity 50,500 Rs. 10/-
Agarwal Agarwal Karmatand,
Budhsera, Bokaro,
Jharkhand-828307
4 | Rinku Amar E-401, GPL Eden 4 Equity 85,000 Rs. 10/-
Agarwalla Chand Heights, Sector 70,
Agarwal Gurugram, Haryana-
122101

Total Paid-up Capital: Rs. 11,110,000/~ divided into 11,11,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

For Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited

Nitesh Agarwalla
Director
DIN- 07468522

Rakesh Kumar Mittal

Director
DIN- 06760395




ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
To the Members and Auditor of Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited

NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the members of Aspire &
Innovative Advertising Private Limited shall be held on Friday, the 30 day of September 2022
at its registered office at Flat No. A-52, 2nd Floor, Radheyshyam Park Extension, Near Preet
Vihar Metro Station, Delhi-110051 at 11.00 A.M. to transact the following business(s):

ITEM NO.1: TO ADOPT FINAL ACCOUNTS OF THE COMPANY

It is proposed to adopt Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022 and the Profit & Loss Account for
the period ended 31st March 2022 along with the Annexures, Notes on Accounts, Directors’
Report, Auditor’s Report.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s). the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Balance Sheet of the Company as on 31st March 2022 and the Profit
and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2022 along with the Annexures, Notes on
Accounts, Directors’ Report, Auditor’s Report hereby considered, approved and accepted.”

ITEM NO.2: TO RE-APPOINT M/S S I G M A C & CO, CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS, NEW DELHI AS STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

M/s ST G M A C & Co., Chartered Accountants, Gurugram, Haryana (Firm Registration
Number 116351 W) shall retire at the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of
the Company and being eligible shown their willingness to continue as statutory Auditors of the
Company and given their consent and certificate as required w/s 141 of the Companies Act, 2013
for re-appointment as statutory auditors of the Company for a period of 2 years starting from 5%
AGM until the conclusion of the 7" AGM to be held in the year 2023, subject to ratification by
the Company at every AGM, if required.

Company has obtained from the Auditors, a certificate as required under Section 141 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to the effect that their re-appointment, if made would be within the limits
specified in the said section.

The Board. considered the qualification and experience of M/s S I G M A C & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Gurugram, Haryana (Firm Registration Number 116351W) and is of the opinion
that it is commensurate with the size and operations of our company. It also considered the
certificate which included the pending proceedings against them before ICAI and other
authorities.

i, Q>
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To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 M/s
SI1GM A C & Co., Chartered Accountants, Gurugram, Haryana (Firm Registration Number
116351W), the retiring Auditors, be and hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion
of the 7" AGM (appointment for the balance period of 2 vears) of the Company to be held in the
year 2024 (subject to ratification of their re-appointment at every AGM, if required), at such
remuneration and fees for other professional service as may be mutually decided by the any one
of the Director and statutory auditors along with reimbursement of out of pocket expenses.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Nitesh Agarwalla (DIN- 07468522) or Mr. Rakesh
Kumar Mittal (DIN- 06760395), Director of the Company, be and is hereby authorized to sign
and file a notice in Form ADT-I, if required, with the registrar about the appointment within 15
Days of the Annual General Meeting in respect of appointment of M/sSIGM A C & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Gurugram, Haryana (Firm Registration Number 116351 W), as Statutory
Auditors of the company.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited

For Aspire & Innovative Advertising Pyt 1td

—

(Nitesh Agarwalla)

Director
Place: New Delhi (DIN: 07468522)
Date : 27-09-2022

Notes:

I. A member is entitled to attend and vote at the meeting and is entitled to appoint a proxy
to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member.

2. The proxy form duly completed and signed should be deposited at the registered office
of the Company not less than 48 Hours before the meeting.

3. Explanatory Statement is attached as per Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, if
required.



SIGMAC&CO

_ Chartered Accountants
& D3/102, Tulip Petals, Sector 80,
3 Gurugram, Haryana - 122505

M-9818 982759, Email- raj cev(@sigmac.co.in
Website: www.sigmac.co.in

INDEPENDENT AU DITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private Limited, which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss, for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including @ summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act :n the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at March 3 1, 2022, and profit for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 201 3 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate t0 provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of
the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial




statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

That Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

a)

b)

d)

e)

g)

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of accounts;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, to the
extent applicable;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foresecable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested




(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from
any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

h) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the
provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
Annexure-B, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

ForSIGM A C & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. - 116351W

Gt it

CA Rajeev Gupta
Membership No.: 513388
UDIN: 22513388AWQYVG7523

Date: 27-Sep-2022
Place: Gurugram, Haryana



“Annexure” - A to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Aspire & Innovative
Advertising Private Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

ForSIGMA C & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. - 116351W

@ ajie G

CA Rajeev Gupta
Membership No.: 513388
UDIN: 22513388AWQYVG7523

Date: 27-Sep-2022
Place: Gurugram, Haryana



“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ section of our report to the Members of Aspire & Innovative Advertising Private
Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

1)

2)

3)

In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (A)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and
relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management
every year, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company
and nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, all the fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies
between the books records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the
lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding
any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988) and rules made thereunder. Accordingly reporting under clause 1 (e) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and
nature of its business. Management has not noticed discrepancy of more than 10% or more in
the aggregate for each class of inventory.

b) The Company got working capital limits sanctioned in excess of ¥ § Crores in aggregate.
However, as informed by management 1o us, there is no such requirement of the bank for

submission of quarterly return or statement, hence, the Company such statements are not
submitted to the bank by the Company.

As per the information and explanations given fo us, during the year, the company has not
made investments in, provided any guarantee or security in the nature of loans secured or
unsecured to companies, firms, Limited liability partnerships or any other parties. However,

Company granted loans or advances (0 Companies and other parties.




4)

5)

(a) Company granted loans or advances as listed below.

A. The Company has not provided any loans or advances and guarantees or security o
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.

B. The Company has provided loans or advances to parties other than subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates as listed below:

Aggregate amount | Balance outstanding at |
. No. | Name of Party during the year (in | the Balance Sheet date
INR Lakhs) (in INR Lakhs)

1 Kiran Prasad 25.00 25.00
2 Mukund Madhav 7.70 7.70
3 Sugamya Finance Private Limited 500.35 100.00
4 Nupur Heights Private Limited 90.00 -
5 Verticle Distributors Private Limited 20.00 -
6 Garvit Distributors Private Limited 37.68 -
Total 680.73 132.70

(b) As per information and explanation given to us, ferms and condition of grant of all loans
and advances are not prejudicial to the Company ’s interest.

(c) In respect of loans and advances, schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has not been stipulated.

(d) In respect of loans and advances, as schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has not been stipulated, it is not possible for us to identify whether any amount is
overdue for a period of ninety days or not.

(e) In respect of loans and advances, as schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has not been stipulated, it is not possible for us 10 identify whether any amount of
loans or advances has been renewed or extended to settle the overdues of the existing loans
given fo the same parties.

() The Company has granted loans without specifying any terms or period of repayment.
100% such loans are granted without specifying any terms or period of repayment. Total
amount of such loan granted during the year is INR 680.73 Lakhs. Company has not granted
any loan or advance to Promoters, related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to
the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.




6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

The Central Governments has not specified the maintenance of Cost Records under sub-section
(1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/business activity. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 6 of the Order is not applicable.

(a) In our Opinion, and according to information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, GST, Cess and any other statutory
dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent applicable on company, though the instances
of minor delays noted by us. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2022 fora
period of more than six months from the date on when they become payable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no statutory dues as
referred in sub clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on
account of any dispute.

In There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
any interest thereon to the lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) The Company has applied amount of term loans for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by
the Company.

() On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the
Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has issue fully paid up Equity Shares on right basis. While
issuing such shares, requirements of Section 42 and Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013
have been complied with. In our opinion and information and explanation given to us, such
funds are used by the Company for the purpose for which the funds were raised.




11)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)
19)

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 201 4 with
the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received, if any, by the
Company during the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the nature, timing
and extent of our audit procedures.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xii) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with the sections 177
and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

In our Opinion, and according to information and explanations given to us the company does
not have an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of the business and
the same is also not required in terms of the provis'ions of the Companies Act, 2013. Thus, sub-
clause (a) and (b) of clause 14 of the order is not applicable and hence not complied with by
the company.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with its Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 201 6) and accordingly reporting under
clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither




give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

20)  (a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other
than ongoing projects/ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule
VII to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section
135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the Order is not
applicable for the year.

21)  The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of the Standalone statements of
the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this
report.

ForSIGM A C & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. — 116351W

puw S

CA Rajeev Gupta
Membership No.: 513388
UDIN: 22513388AWQYVG7523

Date: 27-Sep-2022
Place: Gurugram, Haryana



ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U52601DL2017PTC321445

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

(A amonnts are i Indian Rupees uniess stated othermise)

ftm INR Lakhs)

= As at As at
EARLICURS NOTENo.  yoveh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1. Equity and Liabilities
1. Sharcholder’'s Fund
(a) Share Capital 1 11110 1.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 9926 519.99
‘Total Sharcholder's Fund 1,020.36 520.99
2. Non Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowmgs 3 31.26 17.56
(b) Other lang Term Liahilines 4 - 071
(€) Long Term Provisions 5 13.39 9.54
Total Non Current Liabilities 44.65 27.61
3. Currcnt Liabilities
(a) Short Term borrowings 6 79.76 38.35
(b) Trade payables 7
(A) Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises 18720 5053
and Small Enterprises
(1) Toeal m..m:tan‘din.g dl.h:s of l':r\_:diwrsl other 342221 217850
than Micro Enterpriscs and Small Enterprises
() Other Current Liabilines A 56746 624.26
(d) Short-term Provisions 9 6.33 429
Total Current Liabilities 4,262.96 2,943.55
Total Sharcholder's Fund and Liabilities 5,327.97 3,492.15
II. Assets
1. Non Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equpments and Intangible Assets 10
(i) Property, Plant and Equipments 66.00 31.00
(i) Intangible Assers 5.04) 2400
(b) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 1151 5.65
{c) Long Term Loans and Advances 11 132.70 73.67
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 12 477 1,83
Total Non-Current Assets 219.98 135.15
2. Current Assets
(a) Current [nvestments 13 208.82 0.52
(b) Inventories 14 2,842.00 1,301.00
() Trade Recevables 15 77009 1,485.31
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 16 857.97 31742
() Orher current assets 17 429.11 252.75
Total Current Assets 5,107.99 3,357.00
Total Assets 5,327.97 3,492.15
Summary of significant accounuing pohicies and other explanatory 24 & 25
information =
The accompanying notes 1 to 25 form an integral part of the financial statements.
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date
ForSIGMA C & Co. For and on behalf of the Board

hartered Accmentanis
Firm Reg. No. 116351W
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CA Rajeev Gupta Nitesh Agarwalla' Rakesh Kumar Mittal
Partner Director Director
M.No: 513388 DIN No: 07468522 DIN No: 06760395

Drate: 27-Sep-2022
Place: Gurugram, Haryana

Dare: 27-Sep-2022
Place: Delhi




ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN NO-U52601DL2017PTC321445

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON MARCH 31, 2022
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees unless stated otherwise)

{tn INR Lakhs)

For the Year from For the Year from
April 1, 2021 1o April 1, 2020 to
PARTICULARS T 3 2 %
SRERE D March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Revenue

{a) Revenue from Operations 18 25,537.66 10,811.95
(b) Other Incomes 19 20.64 2148

Total Revenue 25,558.30 10,833.43
Expenses

{a) Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 18,355.86 8,235.09
{b) Change in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade 20 (1,541.00) (858.00)
(¢} Emplovee Benetits Expenses 21 358.75 168.13
(d) 'nance Cost 22 14.03 2.14
(¢) Depreciation and Amornsation 10 37.81 17.68
(f) Orher Expenses 23 7.719.55 2947.59
Total Expenses 24,945.00 10,512.63
Profit Before Tax 613.30 320.80
Tax Expenses
Current Tax Fxpense 181.84 95.96
Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) (5.86) (2.92)

Profit/(Loss) for the year Transferred to Resesves and Surplus 437.32 227.76
Earnings Per Equity Share (EPES)
Basic and Diluted (n INR) 170.90 2,277.60
Par value of equity shares (in INR) 10.00 10.00
\\-'cight(_,d average rmm_bcr of Lqum shares considered in 255.809 10.000
cn]cuinnng basic and diluted FPES
Summary of significant accounting policics and other explanatory 54 8 35

nformation

The accompanying notes 1 to 25 form an integral part of the financial statements.
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date

ForSIGMA C & Co.
Chartered Acconntants
Firm R.(:}_", No. 116351W

For and on behalf of the Board

(gl Aopt, e 4

CA Rajeev Gupta
Parmer
M.No: 513388

Date: 27-Sep-2022

Place: Gurugram, Haryana

Nitesh Agarwalla
Director
DIN Nao: 07468522

Date: 27-Sep-2022
Place: Delhi

Rakesh Kumar Mittal
Director
DIN No: 06760395



ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U52601D1L2017PTC321445

CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

(AN anmants are in Tndign Ragpees muless stated othermise)

(i INR Lakhs)
As at As at
e NOTE  March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Cash Flow from Operating Activitics
Net Profit Before Tax and Extraordmary ntems 61330 320180
Add: Deprecanon 3781 17.68
Diminution n value of Investments - 0.36
Interest Pasd considered separately 14.03 214
Long Term Provisions 4.015 385
Less: Interest on Fixed Deposits (5.19) (14.43)
Profit on sale of Investment (13.38) 2.55)
Profit on sale of Fred Assets {068y .
Long term Loans and Advances (39.03) (19.81)
Other Non-Cureent Assets (3.94) (L83)
Other Long Term Liabilines 0.71) -
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Chang 586.26 307.21
Adjustment for (increase)/ decrease in operating assets
Inventories (1,541.000) (857.79)
Frade & other Recavables 71522 (600.66)
Other Current Assets (137.08) (190.29)
Adjustment for increase/ (decrease) in operating habilitics
Trade Payables & other Payables 1.371.38 870043
Ohther Current habilities (56.80) 229.82
Short Term Provisions (36.58) .01
Cash Generated from Opcrating Activities 901.40 (241.27)
Fax Paad 220357 53.09
Cash Used (-)/ (+) Ge: 1 from Operating Activitics (A) 680.83 (294.36)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Acguisiion of Freed Assets (36011} (58.1K)
Sale of Fred Assers 2.33 -
Diminution m value of Invesrments {0.36)
Investment in Murual Funds and Equity Shares (208.319) 500633
Profit on sale of lnvestment 13.38 255
Interest on Fised Deposits 5.19 14.43
Cash Used (-)/ (+) G { for I ing Activities (B) (243.41) 464.77
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceed from Long Term Borrowings 13.70 13.37
Proceed from Short Term Bormowings 4141 169
Proceeds from Equiry Share Capatal 62.05 -
Interest pard on Borrowings (14.03) 214)
Cash Used (-)/ (+) Geaerated from Financing Activities (C) 103.13 12.92
Net Increase(+)/ Decrease (-) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)=(D) 540.55 183.33
Cash and Cash Equivalents Opening Balince (F) 317.42 134.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents Closing Balance (D+E) 857.97 317.42
Reconciliation of cash and cash equival with the Bal Sheer
Balances with banks 83279 27232
Cash-on Hand 25.18 45,10
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Year end) 857.97 317.42
Summary of symuficant accounnng pobicies and other explanatory information 24 &35

The accompanying notes 1 to 25 form an integral part of the financial statements,
This is the Statement of Cash Flow referred to in our report of even date

ForSIGMA C & Co. For and on behalf of the Board

i A i SAr . e bnrs B adhansdnlnn Bhd 14 rror As
Chartered Aconwntani; ) [p ) \ ising Pt Lid or ;
Firm Reg. No. 116351W v

Director

CA Rajeev Gupta Nitesh Agarwalla Rakesh ar Mittal
Partner Director Dhrector
M.No: 513388 DIN Na: 07468522 DIN No: 06760393

Drate: 27-Sep-2022 Date 27-Sep-2022

Place: Gurugram, Harvana Place: Delhi
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ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-US2601DL2017PTC321445
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(AN amounts are in Indian Bupecs mnless stated othernis)
fonr INK 1akdbs)

As Ar
NOTE 1- SHARE CAPITAL March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Authorized
12,00,000) Equty Shares (Previous Year - 10,06 Equity Shares) of Rs. 10 each 120000 1.00
Total 120.00 100
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
11,11,000 Fquity Shares (Previous Year - 10,000 Equity Shares) of Rs. 10 each, fully paid up 111.10 100
Total 111.10 109

1.1 Terms and Rights attached to Equity Shares

L1.(a). The Company has only one class of equity shares haviag 2 par value of 210 per share. Hach holder of equuty shares is entitled 0 one vote per share. The
Company declares and pays dividend i Indmn rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors, if any, s subject to the approval of the sharcholders in the
ensumg Annual General Meeting.

1.1.(b}. In the event of hquidanon of the company, the holders of the Equity Shares will be enntled to recewve mnng assets of the company, after distabution of
all the preferential amounts. The distabution will be m proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the Sharcholder.

1.2 The details of each equity Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the issued share capitak-

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Number of Yo 155ued Ve issued
MName of the Shareholders g x . Number of Shares Shuts
Nitesh Agarwalla 925,006 83.26" 9000 O 5
Rinku Agarwalla B3, (00 7.63% - LM
Amarchand Agarwal 30,5000 4.35% 30 AL
Rakesh Kumar Mittal 30,500 +35"% 500 5.00%
L3 The details of sharcholding of each Promoter:-
As ar March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
% Change during  Number of Yo issued Yo issued
N of Shares
ame of the Promoter e yeur Shares MNumber S
Nitesh Agarwalla D164, 925,000 #3.26%% ERLE DO
Rinku Agarwalla B850 85,000 T.63% - 000"
Amarchand Agarwal SN S0,5000 4.35% SiH 3.00%0
Rakesh Kumar Mirral 300P% 30,500 4.55% 00 5.00M0
L4 Statement of Changes in Equity:-
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars Dmber of A MNumber of Shares Amount
Shares Z
At the begnmng of the vear 10,000 100 10,0 1.00
Issued during the vear 1,100,000 1110 - o
Outstanding at the end of the yvear 1111060 11110 10,000 Loo

1.5 There are Nil number of shares (Previous Year Nil} reserved for issue under option and contracts/commitment for the sale of shares/dsmvestment mcluding
the terms and amounts.

1.6 There are no secuntics (Previous Year: Nil) convertible mto Eguity / Preferennal shares
L7 There are no calls unpad (Previous Year: Nal) mcluding calls unpaid by Diectors and Officers as on balance sheet dare.

1.8 Issue of Bonus Shares:-

“The Company issued fully paid up 1,000,000 Equity Shares (Previous Year: Nil) of INR 10 each o the sharcholders during the Financial Year 2021-22

ForAspire & lnnovative Advertisisg p

Director

Pyl Ltg



(e INK akhs)

As A
NOTE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
{/A) Secunties Premium 5195
(B) Surplus / (Deficit) - Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss Account
Balance at the begmning of the Year 519.99 25223
Issue of Bonus Shares { 10000) -
Transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss dunng the vear 437.32 22776
Balance at the end of the Year 857.31 519.99
Total 926 519.99
As Av
NOTE 3 - LONG TERM BORROWINGS March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Secured Loans from banks ( Refer pomt 8 of Nore 25) 31.26 17.56
Toral 31.26 17.56
As At
NOTE 4 - OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
athers (U msecwredd)
- Security Deposits 071
Toal - 0.71
As At
NOTE 5 - LONG TERM PROVISIONS March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Emploves Benefits
Gratuity (refer note 21a) 11.88 8.18
- Compensated absences (refer note 21h) 1.51 116
Total 13.39 9.34
As At
NOTE 6 - SHORT TERM BORROWINGS March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Frong webers ( ather than bank, repayable an dessand)
- Related parties (Unsecured) 37.26 15.83
- Onthers (Unsecured) 22.50 22.50
Toual 79.76 38.35
NOTE 7 - TRADE PAYABLES March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterposes and Small Enterprses 187.20 59.53
Total ourstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 342221 2,178.30
{Refer clase 13 of Note 27)
Total 3,609.41 2,238.03




(it INR Lakiis)

As At

NOTE 8 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Statutory Dues {net) 1149 30.24
Laabilities for FExpenses 36783 42231
Advance from Customer 8472 151.71

Total 567.46 624.26

As At

MNOTE 9 - SHORT TERM PROVISIONS March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Prosasion for Income Tax (net) 6.19 42.87
Emplovee Benefits
- Grratuity (refer note 2la) (18 (1] i
- Compensated absences (refer note 21b) 004 0.03

Toual 6.33 4291
NOTE 10 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Tangible Assets Computers o s e E o_ﬂim Vehicles Total
Gross block
As ar 1 April 2020 182 6.32 2.61 2.50 2045
Additons dunng the year 446 402 (.39 16.51 25.18
Disposals dunng the vear - - - -
As at 31 March 2021 6.00 11.00 3.00 26.00 46.00
Addions during the year 4.90 23.00 6.46 2111 3547
Dhsposals dunng the vear - - = 3.00 3.00
As at 31 March 2022 11.00 34.00 9.00 44.00 98.00
A 1 a1 P
Lp to 31 March 2020 1.30 094 1.26 2.50 6400
Charge for the year 1.74 1.80 0.83 +08 845
Om disposals + = - - 3
Up to 31 March 2021 3.00 3.00 2.00 7.00 15.00
Charge for the year 447 261 94 10.13 1815
On disposals - 1.35 1.35
Up to 31 March 2022 7.00 6.00 3.00 16.00 32.00
Net Block
As at 31 March 2021 3.00 B.M) 1.00 19.00 3100
As at 31 Mach 2022 4.00 28.00 6.00 28.00 66.00
T gible Assets Software
Gross block
As at 1 Apal 2020 .
Additons dunng the vear 33400
Dhsposals during the year =
As at 31 March 2021 33.00
Addinons durmg the year .54
Ihsposals duning the vear =
As at 31 March 2022 3400
A 1. 1 D

L

Up to 31 March 2020
Charge for the year 9.23
O disposals l
Up to 31 March 2021 9.00
Charge for the year 19.66
On disposals =
Up to 31 March 2022 29.00
Net Block
As at 31 March 2021 24.00
As at 31 March 2022 5.00

aclor



NOTE 11 - LONG TEEM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(in INR. Lakibs)

As Ax
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Loan o others (Unsecured, considered good)

Total

NOTE 12 - OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

13270 T3.67
132.70 73.67
As A

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Security Deposits (Unsecured, conswdered Good)

Total

NOTE 13 - CURRENT INVESTMENTS

477 0.83
477 0.83
As Ar

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

In Equity Instruments (Quoted)#
In Mutual Funds {Quoted)®

Toual

8.82 .52
200100 -
208.82 0.52

# At Cost Value (Previous Year: At Market Value). Cost of Fquity Shares is INR 882 Lakhs (Previous Year: INR (088 Lakhs). Provision for Diminution in value

during the year is INR Nil (Previous Year TNR (036 Lakhs).

* At Cost Value (Previous Year: M) Market Valoe as on March 31, 2022 s INR 200,00 Lakhs (Previous Yeare TNR Nil).

NOTE 14 - INVENTORIES

As At
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Stock-m-Trade 2 B42.00 1,301.00
Total 2,842.00 1,301.00
As Au
NOTE 15 - TRADE RECEIVABLES March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Unsecured, consdered good R 1,483.31
(Refer clanse 14 of Nute 25)
Total 770,09 1,485.31
As At
NOTE 16 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Cash on Hand 25.18 43,10
Balance with Banks
- In Current Accounts 775.10 202.57
- In Fixed Deposit Accounts 37.69 69.75
Total 857.97 31742
As At

NOTE 17 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Advance to Vendors and Employees (Unsecured, consudered good)
Balance with Revenue Authonines
Accrued Interest on Fixed Dieposits

6110 30.95
36714 219.08
(.87 272
429.11 252.75




(in INR Lakbs)

For the Year from  For the Year from
NOTE 18 - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS April 1, 2021 wo Apnil 1, 2020 1o
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Revenue from Sales of Stock-m-Trade 22.629.92 950312
Revenue from Services 2.907.74 1,308.83
Total 25,537.66 10&11.95
For the Year from  For the Year from
NOTE 19 - OTHER INCOME April 1, 2021 o April 1, 2020 1o
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest on Foied Deposits 5.19 1443
Interest from others 1.03 4.500
Profit on sale of investments 13.38 235
Profit from Fuotures and Ophions 032
Profit on sale of Asset (LGS -
Insurnce Clum Recerved 04 -
Total 20.64 2148
Far the Year from  For the Year from
NOTE 20 - CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE April 1, 2021 to April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Inventory at the begmnmmg of the vear 1,301.00 443.00
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 2,842.00 1,301.00
Net Change (1,541.00) {B58.00)
For the Year from  For the Year from
NOTE 21 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES April 1, 2021 w0 April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Salanes and meentives 34449 15744
Contnibution 1o Provident and other funds 10.31 7.31
Staff Welfare Expenses 395 338
Total 358.75 168.13

21 a. Defined benefit plan

Gratuity

The Company has an unfunded defined plan, viv. gramity for its employees. Under the gratuity plan, every employee who has completed at least five vears of service
gets a gratuity on departure @ 15 days of last drawn salary for cach completed year of service.

The pions used in accounting for gr plan are set gut as below:
As At
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Discount rate T18% 6.7%%
Salary escalation B0 800
Retirement age 6} years 6l years

the discount eate 15 generally based upon the market yields available on Government bonds at the accounting date relevant f currency of benefit payments for a
term that matches the labiditics. Salary growth sate is company’s long term best estimate as to salary increases & mkes account of inflanon, semonity, promoticn,
busmess plan, HR policy and other relevant factors on long term hasis as provided in relevant accounting standard.




Amounts recognized in Profit & Loss Account

For the Year froom . For the Year from
Apnil 1, 2021 o April 1, 2020 to
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Past seevice cost = -
Current service cost 425 346
Interest cost .56 029
MNet Acturral (Gain) / Loss (1.02) (L08
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & losses 37 3.83
Reconciliation of Present Value of Obligation
As A
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Present value of obhgation as at the end of the penod 11.98 819
Fair value of plan assets as at the cad of the period = -
Funded status / (Difference) (11.98) (5.19)
Faxcess of acnual over estimated &
Unrecopnized actuaral (gans)/losses
Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet (11.98) (8.19)
Movement in the liability recognised in Balance Sheet
As At
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Opening Liability 818 435
Expense recogmsed during the year 379 383
Benefits Pasd .
Closing Liability 11.97 8.18
Senstivity Analysis of defincd benefit oblig
As A
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A. Impact of change in discount rate
Present Value of the obliganon ar the end of the period 11.98 B19
a Impact due to increase of 0.50% (0.89) {06
b. Tmpact due to decrease of (L300, .99 0.70
B. Impact of change in salary increase
Present Value of the obligation at the end of the penod 11.98 819
a. Impact due to merease of (L5000 0.97 0.69
b. Impact due to decrease of (1.50% (089 {iL63)
21 b, Compensated Absences
The Company has an unfunded Comp 1 Absences plan. Under the plan, every employee 15 entitled to certain amount of leaves as per company policy.

Unavaded leaves at the end of Calender Year is cither encashed or camed forward (o next year upto a certain it Unavatled leaves ase encashable at the end of

employment with the company.

The ptions uscd in ac ing for ' i are set out as below:
As Ax
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Discount rate 7.18% 6,79
Salary escalation AN BN
Retirement age 60 years Gl) years

The discount rate s generally based upon the mascket vields available on Government bonds ar the accounting date eelevant to currency of benefit payments for a
term that matches the liabilities. Salary growth mte is company’s long teem best estimate as 10 salary mcreases & takes account of mation, sentority, promotion,
busmess plan, HR policy and other relevant factors on long term basis as provided in relevant accounting standard.




Amounts recognized in Profit & Loss Account

Past service cost

Current service cost

Interest cost

Net Actunal (Gam) | Loss

E ized in the of profit & losses

Reconciliation of Present Value of Obligation

Present value of obligation as at the end of the penod

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the period
Funded status / (Difference)

Fxecess of actual over estmated

Unrecognized actuanal (gams)/ losses
Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet

Movement in the hiability recognised in Balance Sheet

Opening Laabihty
Expense recopnmed durmg the vear
Benefits Pasd
Closing Liability
<, "-A l"d!f 'bm& I.l'=

A. Impact of change in discount rate
Present Value of the oblyaton at the end of the penad

a. Impact due to mcrease of (.50%,
b. Impact due to deceease of 1,507

B. Impact of change in salary i
Present Value of the obhgation at the end of the peniod

a lmpact due to mcrease of 0.500
b. lmpact due to decrease of (L500

For the Year from  For the Year from
April 1, 2021 10 April 1, 2020 o

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
037 0.52
008 0.08
(0.30) (0-5%)
0.35 0.02
As At
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1.55 1.19
(1.55) (L19)
(1.55) (1.19)
As A
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1.19 117
135 oz
1.54 L19
As At
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
1.54 119
(n11) L)
012 L1
154 1.19
12 014
L1y (009

For the Year from  For the Year from

NOTE 22 - FINANCE COST April 1, 2021 wo April 1, 2020 1o
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Interest Expense
- To Bank 2.60 1.36
- Too Onthers 1143 078
14.03 2.14

Director



(e INR Lakhs)

For the Year from  For the Year from

NOTE 13 - OTHER EXPENSES April 1, 2021 1o April 1, 2020 to

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Audit Fees 10,06 8.57
Bad Debts Expenses .20 3534
Diminution m value of Investments - 0.36
Electricity and Water Expenses 1.17 0.57
Facilitation Fees and Commussion Expenses 5,791.94 2,053.74
Insurance Expenses 395 5.03
Interest on Taxes and Penaltics 1236 415
Interest to Micro, Small and Medsum Enterprises Supphicrs 822 2.28
IT Support Services Fxpenses 139.66 012
lLegal and Professional Fees 4533 20094
Markering Expenses TI5T9 349.57
Miscellaneous Expenses 10,72 411
Office and Warchouse Rent Expenses 15.31 6.1
Office Expenses BEG 422
Packmg Materal Expenses 206.92 95.59
Rates and Taxes Expenses 2214 1.36
Repair and Mantenance Fxpenses 6.78 575
Telephone and lnterner Fxpenses 0.68 073
Trammg Fxpenses 102.87 104,52
Transportaton Fxpenses 327.62 245,21
Travelling, Boarding and Lodgng Fxpenses 28.69 2840
Tozal 7,719.55 2,947.59

(This ghace bas been intentionally feft blawi)




ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U52601DL2017PTC321445
(ALl amounts are in Indian Rupees unless stated otherwise)

NOTE 24. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Background

Aspire & Innovative Advertising Prvate Limited (CIN-U52601DL2017PTC321445) was
incorporated in India on 31" July, 2017 mainly to produce and / or sell all kind of electronic
equipments. The company is domiciled in India and has its registered office at Flat No. A-52,
2nd Floor, Radheyshyam Park Ext. Near Preet Vihar Metro Station, Delhi-110051. The
Company is a closely held company with paid up share capital of INR 111.10 Lakhs divided into
1,111,000 equity shares of INR 10 each.

(b) Basis for preparation of Financial Statement

The financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India (“Indian GAAP”) and
comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as
amended), and with the relevant provisions of the Act, pronouncements of The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘TCAT).

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Act. Based on the
nature of business, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as up to twelve months for

the purpose of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

All amounts in Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees, the functional currency of
the Company, unless otherwise specified.

(c) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions, that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities at the date of these financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and future
periods affected.

et 1 . @‘&



ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U52601DL2017PTC321445
(AUl amounts are in Indian Rupees unless stated otherwise)

(d) Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses if any. Cost
comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use.

A) Depreciation

In respect of fixed assets (Other than freehold land and capital work in progress) acquired during
the year depreciation/amortization is charged on the Written Down Value (WDV) Method over
the estimated useful life of the assets.

Amortization of intangible assets provided over the life of intangible Assets on Written Down
Value (WDV) Method.

Residual Value for Tangible and Intangible Assets are taken as 5% of the acquisition cost.

Useful life of Assets is determined by the management by internal technical assessment.
Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of
acquisition of the assets. Depreciation on sale/deduction from fixed assets is provided for up to
the date of sale/ deduction.

Assets Useful life
Computers and accessories 3 Years
Furniture and fixtures 10 Years
Office Equipments 5 Years
Motor Car 8 Years
Intangible Assets 3 Years
Plant & Machinery 15 Years

Individual assets costing INR 5,000 or less are depreciated fully in the year of purchase.

B) Tangible fixed assets

Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The
cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed
assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use and other incidental expenses incurred
up to that date. Exchange differences atising on restatement / settlement of long-term foreign
currency borrowings relating to acquisition of depreciable fixed assets are adjusted to the cost of
the respective assets and depreciated over the remaining useful life of such assets. Subsequent
expenditure relating to fixed assets is capitalised only if such expenditure results in an increase in
the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.




ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U52601DL2017PTC321445
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees unless stated otherwise)

Fixed assets retired from active use and held for sale are stated at the lower of their net book

value and net realisable value and are disclosed separately in the Balance Sheet.

C) Intangible assets

Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any.
The cost of an intangible asset comprises its purchase price, including any import duties and
other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the taxing authorities), and any
directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use and net of any
trade discounts and rebates. Subsequent expenditure on an mtangible asset after its purchasc /
completion is recognised as an expense when incurred unless it is probable that such expenditure
will enable the asset to generate future economic benefits in excess of its originally assessed
standards of performance and such expenditure can be measured and attributed to the asset
reliably, in which case such expenditure is added to the cost of the asset.

(e) Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication
of impairment based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss 1s recognised wherever
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital.
After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrving amount of the asset over its
remaining useful life.

(f) Leases

Leases in which a substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments and receipts under such leases are recognised
to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless the
lease payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases, in which case the same are
recognised as an expense in line with the contractual term.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer subs tantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the lessee.

(g) Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year are
classified as current investments. All ather investments are classified as long-term inlvt:éuncnts.
Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution
in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments.

/WA C
<) &
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ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO-U52601DL2017PTC321445
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(h) Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying
assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other
borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they
are incurred.

(i) Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is computed on FIFO
basis. Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress include all costs of purchases, conversion
costs and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
The net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(j) Revenue recognition

Revenue 1s recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Income has been recognized as per
Accounting Srandard-9.

(k) Foreign currency transactions

Foreion currency transactions

(1) Initial Recognition:-

Foreign currency transactions ate recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the
foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign
currency at the date of the transaction or at rates closely approximate at the date of
transaction.

(i) Conversion:-

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items
which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction

(1f) Exchange Differences:-

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting monetary
items of company at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during
the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as
expenses in the year in which they arise except those arising from investments in non-
integral operations.

(iv) Forward Exchange Contracts:-
Forward Exchange Contracts not intended for trading or speculation purposes. The

premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contracts is amortized as
expense or income over the life of the contract. Exchange differences on such contracts are
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recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which the exchange rates
change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of forward exchange contract is

recognized as income or as expense for the year.

() Employee benefits

Provident fund

A retirement benefit in the form of provident fund scheme is a defined contnbution and the
contribution is charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when the contribution
to the respective fund is due.

Gratuity

Gratuity is a post-employment defined benefit plan. Short-term and long-term liability
recognized in the Balance Sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation
at the reporting date less the fair value of plan assets. Gratuity is provided for on the basis of
an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method at the end of each financial year.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in the statement of profit and loss for the
period in which they occur.

Compensated absences

Short-term and long-term compensated absences are provided for on the basis of actuarial
valuation on projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in
the statement of profit and loss for the period in which they occur.

(m) Income taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is
measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
Indian Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India as on the Balance Sheet date as applicable to
current financial year and any adjustment to taxes in respect of previous years. Interest
expenses and penalties, if any, related to income tax are included other expenses. Interest
Income, if any, related to Income tax 1s included in Other Income.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amount

of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used
for raxation purposes.

A deferred tax liability is recognised based on the expected manner of realisation or
settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using'tax rates enacted, or
substantively enacted, by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets are recognised
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only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
the asset can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Cutrent tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when thete is a legally enforceable right
to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the lability
on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and the deferred
tax asscts and the deferred tax habilities relate to mcome taxes levied b}-‘ the same taxation

authority.
(n) Earnings per Share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable
taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculatng diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(o) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past
event; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present
value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the statement of profit and loss but disclosed in
the notes of financial statement.

Contingent assets neither recognised in the statement of profit and loss not disclosed in the
notes to financial statement.

(p) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of financial statements comprise cash with banks
and cash in hand. These are highly convertible in cash and are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value.
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NOTE 25. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Related Party Disclosures in accordance to provisions of AS-18 Related Party
Disclosure as under:

List of related parties where control exits and related parties with whom transactions have
taken place and their relationships with company:

Key Managerial Personnel
® Mr. Nitesh Agarwalla, Director (DIN-07468522
Mr. Amarchand Agarwal, Director (DIN-07849856)
® Mr. Rakesh Kumar Mittal, Director (DIN-06760395)
Ms. Rinku Agarwalla, Director (DIN-09360573) (appointed on 14-Oct-2021)

Relatives of Key Mmmgt-risf Person
® Mr. Naresh Kumar Agarwalla
® Ms. Sudha Agarwal

Company under same management
¢ Urban Valley Buildcon Private Limited (CIN-U70102DL2014PTC263277)
® Boatman Advisers Private Limited (CIN-U74999DI1.2016PTC309356)

Balances Outstanding/ transactions with Related Parties:

“Salary Paid to

- Nitesh Agarwalla 84.35 20.36
- Amarchand Agarwal 11.00 11.00
- Rakesh Kumar Mittal 11.00 11.00
- Rinku Agarwalla 87.00 19.36
Sale of Stock-in-Trade

- Nitesh Agarwalla 0.46 0.23

Rakesh kumar Mittal 0.16 0.16
- Naresh Kumar Agarwalla 0.23 0.23
- Boatman Advisers Private Limited 108.98 Nil

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
- Boatman Advisers Private Limited Nil 77.81

Purchase of Fixed Assets
- Urban Valley Buildcon Private Limited 23.00 4.02




ASPIRE & INNOVATIVE ADVERTISING PRIVATE LIMITED
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(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees uniess stated otherwise)

Receipt of Loan
- Nitesh Agarwalla
- Rinku Agarwalla
- Naresh Kumar Agarwalla
- Rakesh Kumar Mittal

Repayment of Loan
- Nitesh Agarwalla
- Rinku Agarwalla
- Naresh Kumar Agarwalla
- Rakesh Kumar Mittal

Balance Outstanding
Payable against Unsecured Loan from
- Nitesh Agarwalla
- Rinku Agarwalla
- Rakesh Kumar Mittal

Fixed Assets
- Boatman Advisers Private Limited
- Urban Valley Buildcon Private Limited

Combined Personal Guarantee given by
Directors / Relatives of Direciors

- Nitesh Agarwalla

- Amarchand Agarwal

- Rakesh Iumar Mirtal

- Rinku Agarwalla
- Sudha Agarwal

collateral

Residential Flat

Residential Flat

Payable for purchase of Stock-in-Trade and

Guarantee given by Directors / Relative of
Directors represented by personal Assets as

(Owner - Nitesh Agarwalla and Sudha Agarwal)

(Owner - Nitesh Agarwalla and Rinku Agarwalla)

64.33
2137.25
85.00
18.90

40.35
2123.32
85.00
15.40

39.83
13.93
3.50

4221
6.25

600.00

66.20
1,065.00
Nil

Nil

50.35
1,065.00
Nil

Nil

15.85
Nil
Nil

87.27
3.61

979.00

2. Lease

Operating Lease:

i Future minimum lease payments in respect of non-cancellable lease are as follows:

-
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| ablc not than y

e

. .

Payable after one year but within five years 23.94 Nil
Payable later than five years Nil Nil

. Fixed lease rentals have been recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss and there is

no contingent lease rental liability of the company.

3. Earnings Per Share e

“Profit/(Loss) for the year

43732

227.76

Profit /(Loss) attributable to Equity shareholders 437.32 227.76
Weighted average number of Equity shares for 255,899 10,000
Basic/Diluted EPS (Nos.)

Nominal value per share (in INR) 10.00 10.00
Earnings per share (in INR) 170.90 2,277.60

4. Taxes on Income

In accordance with the Accounting Standard — 22 (AS-22), regarding ‘Accounting for
Taxes on Income’, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the cumulative
tax effects of significant tming differences, that resulted in Deferred Tax Assets &

of timing differences are:
Deferred Tax Liability (DTL)

Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)
- Depreciation and Amortization

- Provision for Expenses
Total Timing Difference

Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability)
Deferred Tax Balance of previous year

Deferred Tax (Expense) / Income for the year

Liabilities and description of item thereof that creates these diff are as follows:

Nil

27.85
13.53
41.38

1151
5.65

5.86

Nil

10.92
9.38
20.30

5.65
273

2.92

e Ravertising Pt Lid,
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5. Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure

Details of foreign currency (FC) exposures as at the reporting date that has not been

hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise is given below:

Receivabe m usmm .

NA

Asat31h2022

Nil

“As at 31 March 2021

Nil

Payable to Vendors

NA

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

6. Segment Reporting

The Company operates in a single reportable segment i.e. manufacturing and / or sale of
electronic equipments, which have similar risks and returns for the purpose of AS 17 on
‘Segment Reporting’. The Company does not have any reportable geographical segment.

7. Additional Information pursuant to Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013.

7.1 Payment to the Auditors*:

®e Aodlie

8.57

For Company Law Matters 1.11 0.45
For Reimbursement of Expenses 0.23 0.02
Total 10.40 9.04

*Amount does not include GST.

7.2 Earnings and Expenses in Foreign Currency—Foreign Currency Earnings & outgo is

as hereunder:-

NA

Nil |

Nil

Expenses

AED

23.62

Nil

7.3 Contingent Liabilities

There is Contingent Liability of INR 300.00 as at March 31, 2022 (Previous Year: INR
300.00) in the form of Bank Guarantee issued to customers.

rorAsplre & lnnovative A

\dvartising Put. Ltd,
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7.4 CIF Value of Imports- CIF value of imports of Raw Material and Capital Goods is
given hereunder:-

CIF Value of Imports of Raw Material j Nil| Nil
CIF Value of Imports of Capital Goods Nil Nil

7 B Value of xports-FOB valu of exports os i f iven hereunder:

 FOB Value of Expotts S Nil Nil

7.6 Particulars of Imported and Indigenous Raw Material Consumed in production

Imported | TNl Nil TNl Nil

Indigenous Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil

7.7 Company does not have any borrowings (Previous Year: Nil) from banks and financial
nstitutions for the specific purpose as at the Balance Sheet date.

7.8 In the opinion of the Board, all Assets (other than Property, Plant and Equipment and
Intangible Assets) and Current Investments, if any, has a realisable value in the ordinary
course of business which is equal to or more than value stated in the Balance Sheet of
Current Year and immediately Previous Year.

7.9 There is no Immovable Property (Previous Year: Nil) as on the Balance Sheet date, title
deed of which is not held in the name of the Company.

7.10 Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year (Previous
Year: Nil).

7.11 Company has not granted Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to its Promoters,
Directors, KMPs and the related parties.
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7.12 In the opinion of the management, Current Assets and Loans and Advances are of the

value stated, if realized in ordinary course of business and provision for all liabilities are
adequate.

8. Long Term and Short Term Borrowings (Secured)

Company has secured Loan of INR 31.26 (Previous Year: INR 17.56) for purchase of
Assets which is secured against respective assets. Loan is payable in monthly instalments.
There is no default by the company during the year (Previous Year — Nil) in repayment of
Loan and interest thereon which is due for payment.

9. Working Capital Facilities sanctioned by ICICI Bank Limited (Fund Based — INR 1.50
Crores and Non-Fund Based - INR 4.50 Crores) as on 31" March 2022 (Previous Year:
Fund Based — INR 1.50 Crores and Non-Fund Based - INR 3.50 Crores). These facilities
are secured by Charge on Current Assets (including Fixed Deposits) of the Company,
Personal Assets of Directors and/or their relatives and Personal Guarantee of Directors
and/or their relatives.

10. There are no reportable exceptional item in Statement of Profit and Loss for the year
ending on March 31, 2022 (Previous Year — Nil).

11. Amount payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) and Interest thereon

Balance Balance
S. Ne. Particulars outstanding as outstanding as
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

1 Principal Amount Due 175.74 56.31

p Interest Due and remaining unpaid at the 11.46 17
year ended

3 Prmc.lpal amounts.pald beyond the 487.84 130.01
appointed day during the vear
Interest paid under section 16 of MSME

4 Act, 2006 beyond the appointed date during Nil Nil
the year
Interest paid other than section 16 of MSME

5 Act, 2006 beyond the appointed date during Nil Nil
the year

6 Interest due & payable in respect of MSME 815 213
suppliers for which payment already made ) o
Interest Due & payable in respect of

7 principal amount outstanding at the year 0.09 0.14
ended
Interest due & payable for earlier years to 4

8 MSME 322 0.95
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This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified by
the management, on the basis of information available with the Company from its vendors.

Interest due and payable to MSME suppliers is included in Trade Payables to MSME
vendors.

12. Disclosure regarding situation aroused due to COVID-19

The Operations and the Financial Results of the Company during the Year ended 31st March
2022 were marginally impacted due to sudden shutdown of the company’s business under the
lockdown announced by the State/Central Government after the outbreak of COVID-19
Pandemic in April 2021.

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to
COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible Assets,
Investments, Inventories, Receivables and Other Current Assets.

In developing the assumptions relating to the future uncertainties in the economic conditions
because of this Pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial results has
used internal and external sources on the expected future performance, sales projection, liquidity,
manpower, availability of inven tory, recoverabiliq.-' of receivables etc. of the Company.

The demand for the Company’s products are expected to be lower in the short term, though the
same is not likely to have a continuing impact on the business of the Company. Further, the
Management believes that there may not be significant impact of Covid-19 pandemic on the
financial position and performance of the Company, in the long-term.

The Company has performed analysis on the assumptions used and based on current indicators
of Future Fconomic conditions, the Company expects the carrying amount of these assets will
be recovered and sufficient liquidity is available to fund the Business operations for at least
another 12 months. Given the uncertainty because of COVID-19, the final impact on the
Company’s Assets in future may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these
financial results.

In addition the management does not see any risks in the ability to continue as a going concern
and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due.
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13. Aging of Trade Payables

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment as at 31st March 2022
Less 12 2.3 More
Particulars than 1 than 3 Total
years | years
year years
(1) MSME 183.98 228 0.22 0.72 187.20
(i) Others 3,422.21 - - | 342221
(ti1) Disputed dues - MSME - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - ~
Outstanding for following periods from due date of p ent as at 31st March 2021
Less 12 2.3 More
Particulars than 1 than 3 Total
years | years
year years
(1) MSME 59.53 - - - 59.53
(ii) Others 212372 | 079 | 53.99 - | 2,178.50
(iti) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
(1) Disputed dues - Others - - - -
14. Aging of Trade Receivables
QOutstanding for following periods from due date of payment as at 31st March 2022
Ppliid Less than | 6 months 1-2 2-3 More than Total
6 months - 1vyear years | years 3 years
¥ Uallisputed Trade ssocivaliles - 766.12 347| 050 - ~ | 770.00
considered good
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - _
considered doubttul
(11) Disputed Trade receivables - B : 5 _
considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables - %
considered doubtful
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment as at 31st March 2021
Paastinibuns Less than | 6 months 1-2 2-3 More than Total
6 months | -1year | years | years 3 years
(1) Updisputed Trade receivables - 148531 i ) i | 148531
considered good
(i) Undisputed Trade recetvables -
considered doubtful . ) ) ] i i}
(iit) Disputed Trade receivables - i ) L ) 3 i}
considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables -
considered doubtful
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15. Ratios
| As at March Reason for
S.No. Ratio Numerator Denominaior | March 31, A‘;ﬁ 2021 Variance change more
! 2022 than 25%
{a) Cureent Ratio Current Assets Current Luabilines Ik 120 1.14 5.07%
®) | Debi-Fquity Rato Dbt Net Worth | 0.11 0.11 1.39%
. ’ 2 Fimance cost + Prmcpal sepayment ? . .
© ?ebt Service Profit before exceptional ttems, tax & for Mo const bormmiogs. | 3085 6720 |  (Ga15%) Basis change
Zoverage Ratio and finance cost i N s i i : Profit and Loans
@ Retum on Hyguty Drobit shiee tus »‘\\'c_ra?ge Sharcholders” funds (Total 36750, 55950 L43%
Rano ey}
Inventory turnover . Average Inventories of Fimshed =
© Jg | Sale of goods ok 10.92 1090 0.25%
X K G s 3 " ) Basis change in
(] Feade Mm?'bk Sale of goods/Services Avesage (m'.&.' ‘rade wotivables 22.65 9.12 148.20% | Tumover and
turnover Ratio (before provision) .
Recevables
Cost of materals consumed +
Teadi pavaties Purchases of stock-m-trade + Basis change m
1] lu.mm'[:}R:zm: Changes m mventories of finished | Average Trade pavables 839 573 46.53% | Cost and
; goods, work-m-progress and stock- Payables
in-trade + Other expenses
Current assets less cucrent habidities
Net capital tumiover ; AT (excluding current maturiry of Non- = a
{hy B Sale of goods/Services et s o 3.2 26.15 15.5T%
lease liabilities) |
) Net profit Ratio Net Profit for the penod Total Income 1.71% 211% (18.71%)
Return on Capital Profit before exceptional items, tax | Net Worth + Debt + Defeered tas - e i =
(0] el sl i Sy 55.45% 55.98% 01.95%)
Interest income from financial . Hasis change in
ssses carid st amortsed cout + | AVErAEE (Nowcurrat Ivestments + s faom
() | Return on investment | Net gain on financial assct Im"m "’_“35"*"‘:‘ sl : s 12.78% LOI% | 1.170.71% | Investment and
measured ar faic value through ".g_xﬂ A Amount of
profit and loss o ) Investments
F P Inovative Adveilis Ll
~
Diractor Director
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16. General

16.1  Amounts of previous year have been regrouped / rearranged to reflect true and fair
view of the financial statements.
162 All amounts have been rounded-off to two decimal places to the nearest Lakhs,

unless otherwise indicated.
As per our report of even date attached
ForSIGMA C & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountanis
FRN — 116351W
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